State of California

California Exposition & State Fair
1600 Exposition Boulevard
Sacramento, CA 95815
Tel: (916) 263-3010

Fax: (916) 263-7903

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 16, 2019

To: Exposition Facility & Operations Committee
Via: Rick K. Pickering, Chief Executive Officer

From: Marcia Shell, Assistant General Manager, Expo Events

Subject: September Booking Update

| Sacramento Convention Center Remodeling in 2019

-

The Sacramento Convention Center is closed for remodeling. We have been

working to accommodate some great events that have been taking place at the

Convention Center. Below is the current status of the contracts for these events.

Event

Almond Conference

Almond Conference

Unified Wine & Grape Symposium
Unified Wine & Grape Symposium
Sacramento Reptile Show
Sacramento Reptile Show
Sacramento Arts Festival
Scrapbook Expo

Scrapbook Expo

Sac Anime

Sac Anime

Nail Pro Show

IIBA Sacramento

Use Dates

Dec 6-13 2019
Dec 4-12 2020
Feb1-8 2020
Jan 9-17 2021

Sept 27-29 2019
Sept 25-27 2020
Oct 25-27 2019
Nov1-2 2019
Oct 21-24 2020
Jan 2-5 2020
Sept3-6 2020
Sept 21-23 2019
Oct7-8 = 2019

California Dairy Sustainability Summit Mar 24-26 2020

Wizard World
Sutter Health Mgt. Symposium

Sept 18-22 2019
April 20-23 2020

Status

Executed Agreement
Dates Held

Executed Agreement
Dates Held

Executed Agreement
Dates Held

Executed Agreement
Executed Agreement
Contract Sent
Executed Agreement
Contract Pending
Executed Agreement
Executed Agreement
Executed Agreement
Executed Agreement
Executed Agreement
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